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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Melanie Wilson

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject -Linda SWD Well No. 1-EOG
Attachments: MesquiteSWD LindaSWD#1 EQG.pdf; MesquiteSWD MelSWD#1 EOGProtest.pdf

RE: Linda SWD Well No. 1 (API 30-025-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pMAM1828851695) Unit E; Sec 21, T25S, R33E,
NMPM, Lea County

Ms. Wilson:

OCD was notified by EOG Resources, Inc. that they are protesting this application. This party is identified as an affected
person for the location being considered for the application. You are being notified that if Mesquite SWD, Inc wishes for
this application to be considered, they must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is
withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained pending resolution of
the protest. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this application. Please me call
with any questions on this matter.

I also included the Mel SWD protest for your files.

Contact Information:
Ms. Jordan Kessler
Attorney
Holland and Hart
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87501
505-988-4421 (phone)
e-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us



McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
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From: Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 4:14 PM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD;

Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Adam Rankin; Julia Broggi; Clory L. Wetzsteon
Subject: [EXT] Protest of Mesquite SWD/Linda SWD Well No. 1
Attachments: Application for Authorization to Inject - Linda SWD #1.pdf

Gentlemen and Florene,
EOG Resources, Inc. objects to Mesquite’s attached application for the Linda SWD No. 1.

Thanks,
Jordan

Jordan Lee Kessler

Attorney | Holland & Hart LLP

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Phone (505) 988-4421

Fax (505) 983-6043

E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com

HOLLAND&HART g

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the
sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.



